

Sandy Parks and Trails Advisory Board By-Laws

Article I: Name

The organization shall be known as the Sandy Parks and Trails Advisory Board (Board). It is established in accordance with Resolution 2018-14 of the Sandy City Council (May 22, 2018).

Article II: Purpose

Advise the Sandy City Council, through the Sandy City staff member in charge of supporting the Board on the evaluation and development of parks, trails, and facilities to meet current and future needs of the city of Sandy and its service area. Participate actively in the goals, aims, and purposes of parks and trails.

Article III: Membership and Terms

The Board should ideally consist of up to seven members. All members are appointed to a four-year term, with half of the members terms expiring on the even years and the other half on the odd years to avoid replacement of the entire board at any one time. Members may serve only two consecutive terms unless no other candidates apply. Terms of service shall commence on the first day of January in the year of their appointment. Appointments to fill an unexpected vacancy shall be made before the remainder of the unexpired term. Board members and applicants must be residents of Sandy with one Board member allowed to reside in the Urban Growth Boundary or Urban Reserve area outside city limits. Applicants for the Board will be interviewed by council or their designees.

To ensure representation of various interests of parks and trails users, the Board shall ideally include at least one member with interests in each of the following areas: playgrounds, youth and adult sports fields, dog parks, trails, and natural areas. A majority of the voting membership shall constitute a quorum.

A City Council liaison shall be a nonvoting ex officio member of the Board and shall take part in its discussions or deliberations. Ex Officio members shall not be counted toward the constitution of a quorum at any meeting.

Article IV: Officers

The officers of the advisory board shall be Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary. They shall be elected at the last meeting of each fiscal year and shall serve for a one-year term. The Chair shall call and preside over meetings. The Vice Chair shall preside in the absence of the chair. The Secretary shall take meeting minutes.

Article V: Meetings

The Board shall meet monthly as needed, not less than six times a year. All meetings will be held in Council Chambers at Sandy City Hall, unless the room is unavailable in which case another room in city limits with suitable ADA accommodations will be used. A meeting date may be changed or canceled by the Chair, in consultation with the Sandy City staff member in charge of supporting the Board., with prior notice to the membership.

If a member should have two (2) consecutive unexcused absences from regular meetings, he/she may be replaced with a new member appointed by the Sandy City Council. The new appointee shall fill the former member's unexpired term.

Article VI: Amendments

These bylaws may be amended by City Council at their discretion at a regular scheduled meeting.